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BID NUMBER: S3YBS5530
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DEPARTMENT: Department of Public Health

DATE TO OPEN: May 23, 2012 at 10:30 AM

ADDENDUM # 1

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

Bid #S3YB5530, Laboratory Testing Services, is now scheduled to open on June 6, 2012 at 10:30 A.M.

Paragraph 1.2 (Contract Term) shall be deleted, in its entirety, and replaced with the following
paragraph:

1.2 CONTRACT TERM: 07/01/2012 to 06/30/2013 (“Initial Term”), with an option to renew for up
to three (3) additional one (1) year periods, (“the Renewal Term”) exercisable, at the City’s sole
discretion, as of the expiration of the Initial Term or then current Renewal term. The City may, at
its sole discretion, renew the contract for up to three (3) months at the beginning of each renewal
period(s) (the “Additional Performance Period™), if a decision has been made not to renew the
contract for an entire year.



Attached are the responses to those questions submitted from vendors who participated in the Mandatory
Pre-Bid Meeting, held on Tuesday, May 8, 2012.

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401 J.F.K
Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the proposal.
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Response to questions for REP #S3YB5530 (key = Q/A)

With regard to #7 on page 10 of the City's bid for Laboratory Testing
Services, S3YB5530 - the expectations for the bid are for the interface to be
operational on the first day of this contract. How many tests built and
interfaced would the Public Health Laboratory consider to have the
interface operational? It could theoretically be considered operational with
just one test. Would the expectation be something more than that?

The expectation is the 350 highest volume tests.

What are the constituents of antibody panels 1 and 2? (item numbers
5.1.119, 5.1.208)

These tests are for RBC antibody testing. Some patients will have 1
Antibody and others have 2 or more Antibodies. Submit the charges for
each antibody identified.

What is the shared assay comp? (item number 5.1.121)

This is a charge for isolation, extraction and/or purifications of DNA or
RNA.

What stops (addresses) are going to be a regular pick up for the specimens
on a daily basis Monday through Friday?

500 s Broad - 3" floor and 1% floor
Mazzoni Center - 809 Locust and south 12" Street

What is considered a cancelled test?
Any test request that is unable to be performed.

What type of specific PAP testing is performed?
Liquid PAP with reflex to HPV
Clarification is needed on the following tests:
* Drug screen 5.1.51
o Serum sample without conformation
o Tests: acetaminophen, barbiturates, benzodiazepines, salicylates,

tricyclic antidepressants, volatiles

* Respiratory Allergy Profile Region 1 5.1.112



* IgE allergy testing for: Alternaria alternate, Aspergillus fumigatus,
Bermuda grass, Birch, Cat dander, Cladosporium
herbarum, Cockroach, Common ragweed,
Cottonwood, Dermatophagoides farinae,
Dermatophagoides pteronyssinus, Dag dander, Eim,
Maple, Mountain cedar, Mugwork, Oak, Pencillium
notatum, Rough pigweed, sheep sorrel, sycamore,
Timothy grass, Walnut tree, White ash, White
mulberry.

BCR/ABL Gene Rearrangement 5.1.145
o Quantative PCR cell based method.

JAK2 Exons and 13 Mutations 5.1.150
¢ Qualitative PCR method

Cryoglobin Screen with Reflex to Cryoglobulin Profile 5.1.206
* If cryoglobulin is present, it is identified. Positives are semi-
quantitated by cryocrit. When Cryoglobulin screen is
positive, Cryoglobulin Profile (cryocrit Immunofixation
Cryocrit Immunodiffusion and Rheumatiod factor) is
performed.

¥

PAN ANCA Plus 5.1.231 and 5.1.392
* Includes: C ANCA, P ANCA Atypical P ANCA, Myeloperoxidase Ab
and Proteinase 3 Ab
* Method is IFA/EIA

Food Allergy Profile 5.1.232
o Includes IgE allergy testing for: Clam, Codfish, Egg white, Corn,
Milk, Peanut, Scallop, Sesame seeds, Shrimp,
Soybean, Walinut, Wheat

Allergy Evaluation Northeast 5.1.255
o Includes IgE allergy testing for: Alternaria alternate, Cat dander,
Cladosporium herbarum, Common Ragweed,
Dermatophagoides farinae, Dog sander, June
grass, Lambs quarters, Oak, Timothy grass

Smooth Muscle Antibody with reflex to titer 5.1.378
o If smooth muscle antibody is positive, the titer will be performed.

Viral Respiratory, Rapid screen with Reflex 5.1.401 and 5.1.407



o If the Rapid Respiratory DFA screen is positive, the individual virus
antigens will be performed. The antigens include: Adenovirus,
Influenza A, Influenza B, Parainfluenza 1, Parainfluenza 2,
Parainfluenza 3 and RSV

D Test 5.1.403
o Clindamycin Restance test

Herpes Simplex Virus 2 5.1.439
o 1gG Inhibition. ELISA method

ORASURAE HIV 1 Antibodies with Reflex 5.1.451 and 5.1.454
o Oral fluid HIV screening test — Immunoassay. If positive
confirmation is performed

Presumptive ID 5.1.216
* ldentification of pathogen within a culture

HIV 1 by WBA 5.1.452
» Confirmation for positive HIV initial test by western blot

HIV 1 AB screen 5.1.456
¢ [nitial HIV EIA screen
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Test CPT Method Vaolume Unit cost Extonded cost
51.28 CYTYC PAP 120 3 $
5.1.51 DRUG SCRN CLIN 1 (8) 180101 (6) a4 3 $
5.1.80 ORG Sens 87181 20 $ $
51.81 CYTYC PAF & RVW 23 3 P
51.83 CYTO, NON-GYN, LiQ 2 s s
5.1.84 SP, MANUAL SCREEN 48 3 $
51.112 ALLERGY PNL REG 1 82785, 5
86003 (25) s $
5.1.121 SHARED ASSAY COMP (83891, 4 3 $
83908
5112z |CYTONON-GYN,LIQ,PC1 103 3 s
5.1.123 GYTONON-GYN,LIG,TCt 103 3 $
5.1.145 BCR/ABL GENE 83891,
REARRANGEMT 83898 (2),
83896 (2), 2 % §
83902,
83912
5.1.150 JAK2 EXONS 12 AND 13 {83904 (2), 1 3 3
83912
5.1.206 CRYOGLOB EVAL 82595,
86329,
86334, 2 $ $
86431
51.216 PRESUMPTIVEID1T M 10 $ $
5.1.231 PAN ANCA PLUS 83520, .
86021 (3), 1 $ $
. 85038
5.1.232 ADULT FOOD ALLERGY }86003 (12) 5 S %
5.1.255 ALLERGY1, NE 86003 (10) 2 s $
5.1.357 PHOSPHOLIPID NEUT 85597 Fy 5 3
51.378 SMOOTH MUSCL TITER 86256 [} $ 3
5,1.390 SHARED ASSAY COMP 83891, 10 s s
83909
51392 |ATYP P-ANCA TITER 85021 2 Y s
51401 VIR RESP,SCR W/REFL 87300 a1 s 3
5.1.403 DTEST 87184 3 s s
5.1.407 VIRAL ID, RESP 87260,
87275,
87276, 4 ) §
87279 (3,
87280
5.1.439 HSV 2 W/REFL INHIB 86696 2 $ S
5.1.451 ORASURE HIV-1 AB 500 s s
5.1.452 HIV-1 AB BY WBA 300 5 S
5.1.454 ORASURE Confirmation 300 $ S
5.1.458 HIV-1 AS SCR SUB- 2.500 5. S




